

                 Rothley Liberal Club / Pippin Inn  – Rothley
(Note – details reflect research to date and that the records for missing dates are not currently available)
Location – 12 Mountsorrel Lane.
Rothley Liberal Club stewards –
1911

OPENED

1916
A. E. Wykes (sec.)
Walter James
Pippin Inn landlords –
1974
RE-NAMED
1976
CLOSED (taken over by Rothley Parish Council on lease from Charnwodd Borough Council and



                re-opened as a community centre named the ‘Rothley Centre’).
